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DATE: April 14, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel "j'f

RE: Docket No. 080205-TP: Joint application for approval of transfer of control of
GlobalConnection, Inc. of America, holder of CLEC Certificate No. 7830, to L6-
Global, LLC (a Geor@ LLC managed by L6 Holding Corporation).

6584.

On April 9, 2008, the Commission received a joint application for approval of transfer of
control of GlobalConnection, Inc. of America, holder of CLEC Certificate No. 7830, to L6-
Global, LLC (a Georgia LLC managed by L6 Holding Corporation). The application for transfer
of control was assigned Docket No. 080205-TP. The applicants submitted Exhibits D and E,
which were claimed to be CONFIDENTIAL by the applicants. The CONFIDENTIAL
documents were assigned Document No. 02743-08.

After the transfer of control is consummated, GlobalConnection, Inc. of America will
continue to be the certificated entity that will serve customers with no change in the rates or
terms and conditions of service. As specified in Section 364.337, Florida Statutes, Section
364.33, Florida Statutes, which requires Commission approval prior to the transfer or assignment
of majority organizational control of a telecommunications company, does not apply to a
competitive local exchange company (CLEC).

Because GlobalConnection, Inc. of America will remain the certificated entity, and
Section 364.33, Florida Statutes does not apply to CLECs, the joint application does not require
any action by the Co sion. Thus, Docket No. 080205-TP has been opened in error and can
be administratively/closedjin accordance with Section 2.07.C.2.d.(1), Administrative Procedures
Manual.

R In additiony, CONFIDENTIAL Document No. 02743-08 should be returned to the
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